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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Dawson, John

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC-PSD-420B, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY
FACILITY

Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:07:44 PM

New application.

Thank you.
Lynn

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:05 PM

To: tstankunas@earthshineinc.com

Cc: koswald@12inellascounty.org; kushala.gowda@arcadis-us.com; Dawson, John; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD;
EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY
FACILITY

Dear Applicant:

Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: PINELLAS COUNTY UTILITITES ADMIN.

Site Name: PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

Project Name: AB320-REPORTING REQ.-PSD-420B

Project Description: This application submittal is to request corrections to the language in the Pinellas County
Resource Recovery Facility's Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-009-AC, PSD-FL-420, related to the frequency
of reporting requirements for NSPS excess emissions and monitoring system performance so that it aligns with the
reporting requirements language in the Facilitys current Title VV Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV.
Application Project No: 1030117-012-AC

Application Received Date: 09/09/2014

Permit Application Processor: John Dawson

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9085

Permit Application Processor Email: john.dawson@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances
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If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- SWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Pinellas County Resource Recovery #1030117 Reporting Requirements Harmonization Request
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:57:38 AM

Attachments: 1030117-009-AC Permit Reportina Requirements Request.pdf

From: Burns, Beth [mailto:mburns@co.pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:17 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Oswald, Kelsi; rbigari@gcspinellas.com; tstankunas@earthshineinc.com; SWD_Air (Shared
Mailbox); Henry, Danielle D.; Yeargan, Mary; Hauser, Robert

Subject: Pinellas County Resource Recovery #1030117 Reporting Requirements Harmonization
Request

Mr. Linero,

Please accept the attached application requesting the harmonization of requirements listed in
Pinellas County Resource Recovery’s Title V and Air Construction Permits. Specifically, PCRR
requests that the quarterly reporting requirements in the Air Construction Permit (1030117-009-AC)
be harmonized to match the semi-annual reporting requirements in the Title V Permit (1030117-
008-AV). Detail is provided in the attached letter and application. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions.

Thank you,

Beth Burns

Senior Environmental Specialist

Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure
Division of Solid Waste

Phone (727) 464-7525

Fax (727) 464-7713

mburns@pinellascounty.or:

Follow Pinellas County:

S | You
8 flls

www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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September 8, 2014

Mr. Al Linero

Department of Air Resources Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS# 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility
Request for Administrative Corrections Related to Reporting Requirements
Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-009-AC (PSD-FL-420)/1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)

Dear Mr. Linero:

This letter and attached pages of the Application for Air Permit Form are intended to request an
administrative permit correction to the Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility (Facility) Air
Construction Permit. As discussed in your recent telephone conversation with Pinellas County’s
environmental consultant Earthshine Environmental, Inc., Pinellas County (County) respectfully requests
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department or FDEP) to harmonize specific
reporting frequency requirements language in the Facility’s Air Construction Permit (No. 1030117-009-
AC; PSD-FL-420) to align with the requirements stipulated in the Facility’s current Title V Air Operation
Permit (Permit No. 1030117-008-AV). It was recently noticed that the Air Construction Permit contains an
administrative issue related to the Facility’s required reporting frequency of excess emissions and
monitoring system performance following the NSPS format contained in 40 CFR 60.7(c), Subpart A. The
Air Construction Permit stipulates the reporting is to be provided to the Department on a quarterly basis
during a calendar year, while the Title V Permit requires the reporting to be provided only on a semi-
annual basis.

The following provides the Air Construction Permit reporting frequency citation to which the County is
requesting changes so that it aligns with the Facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit:
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The Air Construction Permit (Permit No. 10130117-009-AC) stipulates the following:

e Section 3. “Emissions Units Specific Conditions,” Item 31., b - State
Implementation Plan (SIP) Quarterly Permit Limits Excess Emissions Reports -
“Within 30 days following the end of each calendar quarter, the permittee shall submit a
report to the Compliance Authority summarizing periods of SO, CO, NOx, as well as
opacity in excess of the permit limits following NSPS format 40 CFR 60.7(c), Subpart A.
Periods of start-up, shut-down, and malfunction shall be monitored, recorded, and
reported as excess emissions when levels exceed the standards specified in this permit.
In addition, the report shall summarize CEMS/COMS availability for the previous quarter.”

The rule citations specifically referenced in the Air Construction Permit, Section C. 31.b. State
Implementation Plan (SIP) Quarterly Permit Limits Excess Emissions Report indicates quarterly reporting
would only be required if “Administrator determines that more frequent reporting is necessary to
accurately assess the compliance status of the source” as specified in 40 CFR § 60.7. Based on our
recent conversations with the Department, prior interactions during the actual Air Construction Permitting
process, and the County’s on-going reporting on a semi-annual basis in accordance the Facility's Title V
Permit, it is our understanding semi-annual reporting is sufficient, appropriate, and in compliance with the
Department’s requirements and that the quarterly reporting language was inadvertently included in the Air
Construction Permit.

The following are the specific citations in the Facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit conveying the reporting
requirements. The County is requesting that the Department replace the language in the Air Construction
Permit with language in alignment with the Title V Permit:

e Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV, Section Ill - Emissions Units and
Specific Conditions, Subsection A, Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements,
A.37 contains a reporting schedule table which indicates that reporting of Excess
Emissions from Malfunctions is to be done quarterly, only if requested by the Compliance
Authority, and NSPS Excess Emissions and Monitoring System Performance Reporting
is on a semi-annual basis.

Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV, Section lll, Subsection A, Item
A.38. Excess Emissions from Malfunctions states the following - “In case of excess
emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner or operator shall notify the
Compliance Authority in accordance with 62-4.130, F.A.C. A full written report on the
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Compliance
Authority.”

Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, Item RR3. Reports of
Deviations from Permit Requirements includes the following - “The permittee shall
report in accordance with the requirements of Rule 62-210.700(6), F.A.C. (below), and
Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. (condition RR2.), deviations from permit requirements, including
those attributable to upset conditions as defined in the permit. Reports shall include the
probable cause of such deviations, and any corrective actions or preventive measures
faken.” Rule 62-210.700(6): “/n case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions,
each owner or operator shall notify the Department or the appropriate Local Program in
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accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. (See condition RR2.). A full written report on the
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Department.”

To establish consistency with the Facility’s Title V Permit reporting requirements the County suggests the
following changes to the Facility’s Air Construction Permit, Section 3, Item 31.b:

o Section 3. “Emissions Units Specific Conditions,” Item 31., b — Excess Emissions
from Malfunctions In case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each
owner or operator shall notify the Compliance Authority in accordance with 62-4.130,
F.A.C. A full written report on the malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if
specifically requested by the Compliance Authority. Excess Emissions and Monitoring
System Performance Reporting shall be on a semi-annual basis in accordance with the
Facility’s Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV.

The County currently reports Facility emissions, monitoring system performance, and other operational
information in a variety of Department required formats on an annual, semi-annual, and “immediate
reporting” (as per 62-4.130, F.A.C.) frequency. The reports provide a significant amount of data with
more than adequate information to accurately assess the compliance status of the Facility.

The County believes that the information submitted with this request letter is sufficient to harmonize the
reporting requirements frequency language in the Facility’'s Air Construction Permit (No. 1030117-009-
AC; PSD-FL-420) to align with the requirements stipulated in the Facility’s current Title V Air Operation
Permit (Permit No. 1030117-008-AV). Should you have any questions regarding this request or need
additional information, please contact me at 727-464-7514.

Sincerely,

Kb ooty

Kelsi Oswald
WTE Program Manager
Pinellas County Division of Solid Waste

Cc: Robert Hauser, Director, Division of Solid Waste
Beth Burns, Senior Environmental Specialist, Division of Solid Waste
Mary Yeargan, FDEP SW District
Tamara Stankunas, Earthshine Environmental, Inc.
Kushala Gowda, ARCADIS U.S,, Inc.
Rebecca Macionski, GCS Energy Recovery of Pinellas, Inc.







Department of
Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management

APPLICATION FOR AIR PERMIT - LONG FORM
I. APPLICATION INFORMATION

Air Construction Permit — Use this form to apply for an air construction permit:

e For any required purpose at a facility operating under a federally enforceable state air operation
permit (FESOP) or Title V air operation permit;

e For a proposed project subject to prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) review, nonattainment
new source review, or maximum achievable control technology (MACT);

e To assume a restriction on the potential emissions of one or more pollutants to escape a requirement
such as PSD review, nonattainment new source review, MACT, or Title V; or

e To establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL).

Air Operation Permit — Use this form to apply for:

e An initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP); or

e An initial, revised, or renewal Title V air operation permit.

To ensure accuracy, please see form instructions.

Identification of Facility
1. Facility Owner/Company Name: Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

2. Site Name: Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility
3. Facility Identification Number: 1030117

4. Facility Location...
Street Address or Other Locator: 3001 110™ Avenue North

City: St. Petersburg County: Pinellas Zip Code: 33716-2002
5. Relocatable Facility? 6. Existing Title V Permitted Facility?
[] Yes No Yes [ ] No

Application Contact
1. Application Contact Name: Tamara L. Stankunas, P.G.

2. Application Contact Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: Earthshine Environmental, Inc.

Street Address: 19046 Bruce B. Downs Blvd., #237

City: Tampa State: Florida Zip Code: 33647
3. Application Contact Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (813) 545-7067 Fax: (813) 441-6911

4. Application Contact E-mail Address:
tstankunas(@earthshineinc.com

Application Processing Information (DEP Use)
1. Date of Receipt of Application: 3. PSD Number (if applicable):
2. Project Number(s): 4. Siting Number (if applicable):

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective:03/11/2010 1







APPLICATION INFORMATION

Purpose of Application

This application for air permit is being submitted to obtain: (Check one)

Air Construction Permit
Air construction permit. (*See Application Comment Section)
[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL).

[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL),
and separate air construction permit to authorize construction or modification of one or
more emissions units covered by the PAL.

Air Operation Permit

[] Initial Title V air operation permit.

[] Title V air operation permit revision.

[] Title V air operation permit renewal.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional
engineer (PE) certification is required.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional
engineer (PE) certification is not required.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title V Air Operation Permit
(Concurrent Processing)

[] Air construction permit and Title V permit revision, incorporating the proposed project.
[] Air construction permit and Title V permit renewal, incorporating the proposed project.

Note: By checking one of the above two boxes, you, the applicant, are

requesting concurrent processing pursuant to Rule 62-213.405, F.A.C. In

such case, you must also check the following box:

[] I hereby request that the department waive the processing time
requirements of the air construction permit to accommodate the
processing time frames of the Title V air operation permit.

Application Comment

* This application submittal is to request administrative corrections to the language in the
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility’s Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-009-AC
(PSD-FL-420) related to the frequency of reporting requirements for NSPS excess emissions
and monitoring system performance so that it aligns with the reporting requirements language
in the Facility’s current Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective:03/11/2010 2








APPLICATION INFORMATION

Scope of Application

Emissions Air Air Permit
Unit ID Description of Emissions Unit Permit Processing
Number Type Fee
001 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 1
002 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 2
003 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 3
Application Processing Fee
Check one: [_] Attached - Amount: $ Not Applicable
DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 03/11/2010 3








APPLICATION INFORMATION

Owner/Authorized Representative Statement
Complete if applying for an air construction permit or an initial FESOP.

1. Owner/Authorized Representative Name :
Kelsi Oswald, WTE Program Manager

2. Owner/Authorized Representative Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure

Street Address: 3095 114" Avenue North

City: St. Petersburg State: FL Zip Code: 33716
3. Owner/Authorized Representative Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (727) 464 - 7514 Fax: () -

4. Owner/Authorized Representative E-mail Address: koswald@pinellascounty.org

5. Owner/Authorized Representative Statement:

1, the undersigned, am the owner or authorized representative of the corporation, partnership, or
other legal entity submitting this air permit application. To the best of my knowledge, the
statements made in this application are true, accurate and complete, and any estimates of
emissions reported in this application are based upon reasonable techniques for calculating
emissions. I understand that a permit, if granted by the department, cannot be transferred without
authorization from the department.

///f/ém Ol a/5/)/

Signature Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 03/11/2010 4








APPLICATION INFORMATION

Application Responsible Official Certification

Complete if applying for an initial, revised, or renewal Title V air operation permit or
concurrent processing of an air construction permit and revised or renewal Title V air
operation permit. If there are multiple responsible officials, the “application responsible
official” need not be the “primary responsible official.”

1. Application Responsible Official Name: Robert Hauser

2 Application Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following
options, as applicable):

[] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in
charge of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or
decision-making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such
person if the representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more
manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under
Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source or CAIR source.

3. Application Responsible Official Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure

Street Address: 3095 114™ Avenue North

City: St. Petersburg State: FL Zip Cade: 33716
4. Application Responsible Official Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (727) 464 - 7500 Fax: (727)464 - 7713

5. Application Responsible Official E-mail Address: rhauser@pinellascounty.org

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 03/11/2010 5








APPLICATION INFORMATION

6. Application Responsible Official Certification:

I, the undersigned, am a responsible official of the Title V source addressed in this air permit
application. I hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable
inquiry, that the statements made in this application are true, accurate and complete and
that, to the best of my knowledge, any estimates of emissions reported in this
application are based upon reasonable techniques for calculating emissions. The air
pollutant emissions units and air pollution control equipment described in this
application will be operated and maintained so as to comply with all applicable
standards for control of air pollutant emissions found in the statutes of the State of
Florida and rules of the Department of Environmental Protection and revisions thereof
and all other applicable requirements identified in this application to which the Title V
source is subject. I understand that a permit, if granted by the department, cannot be
transferred without authorization from the department, and I will promptly notify the
department upon sale or legal transfer of the facility or any permitted emissions unit.
Finally, I certify that the facility and each emissions unit are in compliance with all
applicable requirements to which they are subject, except as identified in compliance

plan(s) submitted with this application.

/ /

ignature

RV /%

Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 03/11/2010








APPLICATION INFORMATION

Professional Engineer Certification

1. Professional Engineer Name: Kushala M.C. Gowda, P.E.
Registration Number: 75362

2. Professional Engineer Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: ARCADIS U.S., Inc.

Street Address: 14025 Riveredge Drive, Suite 600

City: Tampa State: FL Zip Code: 33637
3. Professional Engineer Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (954) 414-9001 Fax: (954)761-7939

4. Professional Engineer E-mail Address: kushala.gowda@arcadis-us.com

5. Professional Engineer Statement:
I, the undersigned, hereby certify, except as particularly noted herein*, that:

(1) To the best of my knowledge, there is reasonable assurance that the air pollutant emissions
unit(s) and the air pollution control equipment described in this application for air permit, when
properly operated and maintained, will comply with all applicable standards for control of air
pollutant emissions found in the Florida Statutes and rules of the Department of Environmental
Protection; and

(2) To the best of my knowledge, any emission estimates reported or relied on in this application l
are true, accurate, and complete and are either based upon reasonable techniques available for
calculating emissions or, for emission estimates of hazardous air pollutants not regulated for an
emissions unit addressed in this application, based solely upon the materials, information and
calculations submitted with this application.

(3) If the purpose of this application is to obtain a Title V air operation permit (check here [ ], if
50), I further certify that each emissions unit described in this application for air permit, when
properly operated and maintained, will comply with the applicable requirements identified in this
application to which the unit is subject, except those emissions units for which a compliance plan
and schedule is submitted with this application.

(4) If the purpose of this application is to obtain an air construction permit (check here [ ], if so)
or concurrently process and obtain an air construction permit and a Title V air operation permit
revision or renewal for one or more proposed new or modified emissions units (check here [_], if
s0), I further certify that the engineering features of each such emissions unit described in this
application have been designed or examined by me or individuals under my direct supervision and
found to be in conformity with sound engineering principles applicable to the control of emissions
of the air pollutants characterized in this application.
(5) If the purpose of this application is to obtain an initial air operation permit or operation permit
revision or renewal for one or more newly constructed or modified emissions units (check here

, if 50), I further ce f that, with the exception of any changes detailed as part of this application,
each such\«h\\" o“s ﬁlt s been constructed or modified in substantial accordance with the

)
info 14, e@arﬁ;spondmg application for air construction permit and with all
prov@g@_@n&ﬁr%&@m dfqmzt

ch'p‘l_ : . q-5-201Y
Signatute * ; § Date
&s
: <
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,// s/O E“ \\\
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From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

To: tstankunas@earthshineinc.com

Cc: koswald@12inellascounty.org; kushala.gowda@arcadis-us.com; Dawson, John; EPOST_AIR_TAL OLD;
EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:05:47 PM

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
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